MEMORANDUM
To:

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals

From:

Kate Straub

Date:

January 8, 2016
Subject:
Fence Protest (2071 Hampton Road) 
Timeline is as follows:

Fence permit application submitted on October 30, 2015 and notices were sent to abutting property owners (including protestor).

Fence Permit issued on 11-9-2015 (no issues raised by neighbors during 10-day posting period).

Protestor came to Building Department, saying he never received the notice that was mailed to his house and he never saw the posting card in the front window of his neighbor’s house (which is still in place today).
Protestor claimed the existing fence is, and the proposed fence will be, constructed on his property.  He supplied a “Mortgage Location Survey”, as proof.  Protestor was instructed that a Mortgage Location Survey cannot be relied upon for accuracy like a “Boundary Survey” can.
FENCE PERMIT WAS PUT ON HOLD by Building Department, pending boundary survey.

Mr. Kustra agreed to have a Boundary Survey performed to prove existing and proposed fence are on his property and submitted same to Building Department. Result of boundary survey: Existing and proposed fences are/will be constructed on Mr. Kustra’s property.
Mr. Kustra was notified by Building Department that he could go ahead with construction of the fence, as proposed.  Building Department notified protestor that since the permit had been issued and he did not protest within the 10-day waiting period, he had no recourse and it was now a civil matter between the parties.

Protestor came to City Hall and met with Law Director Bemer, who advised me to allow the protest to go to the next BZA meeting.

